Loompanics Unlimited 1991 Dealer Catalog



Contents

INTRODUCTION	8
CONTENTS	9
INDEX BY TITLE	11
ORDER INFORMATION	15
COMING SOON	18
YOU CAN BE AN INFORMATION WRITER	. 18
FREEDOM ROAD	. 18
CHECK FRAUD INVESTIGATION	. 18
THE BEST BOOK CATALOG IN THE WORLD	. 19
THE COUNTERCULTURE	20
THE ABOLITION OF WORK	. 20
RANTS AND INCENDIARY TRACTS	. 21
THE RIGHT TO BE GREEDY	. 21
NATIVE AMERICAN ANARCHISM	. 21
THE RESURRECTION OF ARISTOCRACY	. 22
SELECTIONS FROM FREE AMERICA	. 22
MIGHT IS RIGHT	. 22
[Page 3 is missing]	. 23
[Page 4]	. 23
PRINCIPIA DISCORDIA	. 23
NATURAL LAW	
SUBTERRANEAN WORLDS	. 24
THE OCCULT TECHNOLOGY OF POWER	. 24
THE MYTH OF NATURAL RIGHTS	. 24
LUCIFER'S LEXICON	. 25
THE WORLD POWER FOUNDATION	. 25
Dropping Out	26
SHELTERS, SHACKS AND SHANTIES	. 26
GREAT HIDEOUTS OF THE WEST	
THE LAST FRONTIERS ON EARTH	

VONU	27
BUILDING WITH JUNK	
HOW TO BUY LAND CHEAP	28
HOW TO START YOUR OWN COUNTRY	
THE EDEN SEEKER'S GUIDE	29
Computers	3 0
THE ANARCHISTS GUIDE TO THE BBS	30
THE COMPUTER UNDERGROUND by M. Hirry	30
COMPUTER-RELATED CRIME	
FREELANCE WRITER'S HANDBOOK	31
	33
JOB OPPORTUNITIES IN THE BLACK MARKET	33
BLACK MARKETS AROUND THE WORLD	33
GUERRILLA CAPITALISM	
How to Practice Free Enterprise	
In an Unfree Economy	34
THE ORGANIZATION OF	
ILLEGAL MARKETS	34
HOW TO DO BUSINESS "OFF THE BOOKS"	
THE HIDDEN ECONOMY	35
HOW TO MAKE CASH MONEY AT SWAP MEETS. FLEA MARKETS,	
ETC	35
BLACK MARKET OPERATIONS	
Marireting Theory end	
the Fencing of Stolen Goods	35
GETTING STARTED IN THE UNDERGROUND ECONOMY	36
DRUGS	37
SECRETS OF METHAMPHETAMINE MANUFACTURE	37
RECREATIONAL DRUGS	37
PSYCHEDELIC CHEMISTRY	37
GETTING STARTED IN	
THE ILLICIT DRUG BUSINESS	38
THE CONSTRUCTION & OPERATION OF	
CLANDESTINE DRUG LABORATORIES	38
PRIVACY	3 9
HOW TO USE MAIL DROPS FOR PRIVACY AND PROFIT	39
DIRECTORY OF U.S. MAIL DROPS	39

	INVESTIGATIVE METHODS	
	FOR WHITE COLLAR CRIME	
	Edited by William B. Moran	40
	HOW TO BEAT "HONESTY" TESTS	
	THE BIG BOOK OF SECRET HIDING PLACES	
	HOW TO BURY YOUR GOODS	
	The Completa Manual of	
	Long-Term Underground Storage	41
ID		42
	HOW TO FIND MISSING PERSONS	
	HOW TO DISAPPEAR COMPLETELY & NEVER BE FOUND	
	HOW TO GET LOST & START ALL OVER AGAIN	
	METHODS OF DISGUISE	
	COMPARATIVE DATA	43
	HANDBOOK OF VITAL RECORDS INFORMATION FOR ATTORNEYS	
	AND WELFARE WORKERS by Anonymous	
	THE PERSON-NUMBER SYSTEMS	
	THE HEAVY DUTY NEW IDENTITY	
	REBORN IN THE U.S.A	
	THE CRIMINAL USE OF FALSE IDENTIFICATION	
	REBORN IN CANADA	
	BIRTH CERTIFICATE FRAUD	
	HOW TO GET tD IN CANADA	
	FRAUDULENT CREDENTIALS	
	COUNTERFEIT I.D. MADE EASY	47
Su	rveillance	48
	A PRACTICAL GUIDE TO PHOTOGRAPHIC INTELLIGENCE	48
	WIRETAPPING ANO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE	48
	LIP READING MADE EASY	48
	COVERT SURVEILLANCE & ELECTRONIC PENETRATION	
	CODE MAKING	
	AND CODE BREAKING	49
	THE CODE BOOK	50
	THE SECRET SCIENCE OF COVERT INKS	50
Tn,	vestigations	5 2
T11	Undercover Work	
	SHADOWING AND SURVEILLANCE	
	BODYGUARDING	
	THEMUCKRAKER'S MANUAL	

PROTECTIVE SERVICES		53
INTERROGATION		53
Locks		55
THE COMPLETE GUIDE TO LOCK PICKING		
TECHNIQUES OF BURGLAR ALARM BYPASSING		
TECHNIQUES OF SAFECRACKING		
HOW TO MAKE YOUR OWN PROFESSIONAL LOCK TOOLS		
THE B & E BOOK		
THE 211 BOOK		
IND 211 20011		٠.
Self-Defense		58
GETAWAY		58
ARMED DEFENSE		58
SURVIVING MAJOR CHEMICAL ACCIDENTS		59
CLOSE SHAVES		59
HOW TO SURVIVE A NUCLEAR ACCIDENT		59
NIGHT MOVEMENTS		60
SURVIVAL BARTERING		60
MANUALS ON MAYHEM		
A Complete Guide to the Literature		
of Combat Martial Arts and Serious Self Defense		60
SUBWAY SURVIVAL		
SOB WILL SOLWITHE		01
CRIME		62
COUNTERFEIT CURRENCY		62
THE OUTLAW'S BIBLE		62
CREDIT CARD FRAUD		
FRAUDS. RIP-OFFS A CON GAMES		
MAKING CRIME PAY		
THE RIP-OFF BOOK		
The Complete Guide to Frauds,		
Con Games, Swindles and Rackets		64
SUCCESSFUL ARMED ROBBERY		
THE RIP-OFF BOOK	• •	04
VOLUME 2		64
TECHNIQUES OF THE PROFESSIONAL PICKPOCKET		
ESCAPE FROM CONTROLLED CUSTODY		
		65
HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION		65
SURVIVING IN PRISON		66
VEHICLE THEFT INVESTIGATION		66
HOW TO COLLECT ILLEGAL DEBTS		66

CRIMES INVOLVING POISONS	67
SHOPLIFTING ANO EMPLOYEE	
THEFT INVESTIGATION	
CRIMINAL JUSTICE	
SEX CRIMES INVESTIGATION	68
WEAPONS	70
HOMEMADE GUNS AND HOMEMADE AMMO	70
S.W.A.T. TEAM OPERATIONS	70
HOME WORKSHOP EXPLOSIVES	71
THE POLICE SNIPER	71
THE SLING	71
IMPROVISED WEAPONS	
IN AMERICAN PRISONS	72
THE COMPLETE GUIDE	
TO GUN SHOWS	72
MURDER & TORTURE	73
THE POISONER'S HANDBOOK	
SILENT DEATH	
HUNTING HUMANS	
PHYSICAL INTERROGATION TECHNIQUES	
EXECUTION	
SILENCING SENTRIES	
PROFESSIONAL KILLERS	
SELECTIVE ASSASSINATION	
CURIOUS PUNISHMENTS OF BYGONE DAYS	69
REVENGE	77
TECHNIQUES OF REVENGE	77
TAKE NO PRISONERS	77
FIGHTING BACK ON THE JOB	78
POISON PEN LETTERS	78
DISRUPTIVE TERRORISM	78
YOUR REVENGE IS IN THE MAIL	78
POLITICAL TRASHING	79
Order Form	80

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED DATE 12-01-2010 BY 60324 [OBSCURED]

1991 Dealer Catalog

"Books to clutch to your breast and weep tears of joy over."

-Think!

Loompanics unlimited

Publishers - Sellers of Unusual Books

INTRODUCTION

Loompanics Unlimited is publisher of the world's most controversial and unusual books: non-fiction and how-to for anarchists, survivalists, iconoclasts, mercenaries, investigators, drop-outs, researchers and just about anyone interested in the strange, the useful, the arcane, the oddball, the unusual, the unique, and the diabolical. If your customers long for something different, they will appreciate the wide range of subject matter we offer.

Loompanics Unlimited has been satisfying unusual information needs for more than 15 years. We have a reputation for reliable service. For ordering information, please turn to the last page of this catalog.

We publish about 24 titles a year, with announcements of new releases every two months. Please watch for our Dealer Updates and flyers.

We hope you enjoy browsing through our catalog, and we look forward to a long and mutually profitable relationship. .

— Michael Hoy, Pres.

''Loompanics is a lot more reliable than most mail-order businesses. Its prices are a lot cheaper than the academic houses that cater to free-spending university libraries.'*

- The Village Voice
- "Keep up the good work, you are a great supplier."
- F&P Enterprises, Freemont, CA
- "Loompanics is the best of the Libertarian suppliers..."
- Whole Earth Catalog
- "Very popular with our customers."
- The Outdoorsman's Bookstore, United Kingdom
- "Loompanics is the biggest of the not-ready- for-mass-market publishers."
- ● Newsweek
- "Dangerous (read: iconoclastic) books for dangerous (read: open) minds."
- LA Reader

CONTENTS

Coming Soon

The Counterculture

Dropping Out

Computers

Underground Economy

Drugs

Privacy

I.D

Surveillance

Investigations

Locks

Self-Defense

Crime

Weapons

Murder & Torture

Revenge

Ordering Information

Subsidiary Rights

Distributors

Index by Title..... back cover

YOU ARE WHAT YOU KNOW

YOU ARE WHAT YOU DO HELP YOURSELF

NO MORE SECRETS NO MORE EXCUSES •

NO MORE LIMITS

WARNING: Loompanics Unlimited does not advocate the breaking of any law. AU books in this catalog are sold for informational purposes only. Loompanics Unlimited will not be held accountable for the use or misuse of information presented in this catalog or in the books listed herein.

©1991, Loompanics Unlimited.

Loompanics Unlimited is a division of Loompam® Enterprises, tax

INDEX BY TITLE

Abolition of Work, The

Anarchist's Guide to the BBS, The

Armed Defense

B & E Book, The

Basement Nukes

Beggar's Handbook, The

Best Book Catalog in the World

Big Book of Secret Hiding Places, The

Birth Certificate Fraud

Black Market Operations

Black Markets Around Ihe World

Bodyguarding

Building With Junk

Check Fraud Investigation

Close Shaves

Code Book, The, Third Edition

Code Making and Code Breaking

Comparative Data. State and Provincial Licensing Systems

Complete Guide to Gun Shows, The

Complete Guide to Lock Picking, The

Computer Underground. The

Computer-Related Crime

Construction & Operation of Clandestine Drug Laboratories

Counterfeit Currency

Counterfeit I.D. Made Easy

Covert Surveillance 4 Electronic Penetration

Credit Card Fraud

Crimes Involving Poisons

Criminal Justice

Crimmai Use of False Identification. The

Curious Punishments of Bygone Days

Directory of U.S. Mail Drops. 1991-92 Edition

Disruptive Terrorism

Eden Seeker's Guide. The

Escape From Controlled Custody

Execution

Fighting Back on the Job

Frauds. Rip-Offs 4 Con Games

Fraudulent Credentials

Freedom Road

Freelance Writer's Handbook

Gemtology

Getaway

Gening Started in the Illicit Drug Business

Getting Started in the Underground Economy

Great Hideouts of the West

Guerrilla Capitalism

Handbook of Vital Records Information

Heavy Duty New Identity. The

Hidden Economy. The

Home Workshop Explosives

Homemade Guns and Homemade Ammo

Homicide Investigation

Howto Beat Honesty Tests

Howto Bury Your Goods

How to Buy Land Cheap, Fourth Edition

How to Collect illegal Debts

How to Disappear Completely & Never Be Found

How to Do Business Oft the Books

How to Find Missing Persons

How to Get ID In Canada, Third Edition

How to Get Lost & Start All Over Again

How to Make Cash Money at Swep Meets. Flea Markets. Etc

How to Make Your Own Professional Lock Tools. Vol 1

How to Make Your Own Professional Lock Tools. Vol 1-3

How to Make Your Own Professional Lock Tools, Vol 1-4

How to Make Your Own Professional Lock Tools. Vol 2

How to Maka Your Own Professional Lock Tools. Vo! 3

How to Make Your Own Professional Lock Tools. Vol 4

How to Start Your Own Country. Second Edition

How to Survive a Nuclear Accident

How to Use Mail Drops for Privacy and Profit

Hunting Humans

Improvised Weapons in American Prisons

Interrogation

Investigative Methods for White Collar Crime

Job Opportunities in the Black Market

Last Frontiers on Earth, The

Lip Reading Made Easy

Loompanics Unlimited Main Catalog

Loompanics' Greatest Hits

Lucifer's Lexicon

Making Crime Pay

Manuals On Mayhem

Methods of Disguise

Might is Right

Muckracker's Manual, The

Myth of Natural Rights, The

Native American Anarchism

Natural Law

Night Movements

Occult Technology of Power, The

Organization of Illegal Markets. The

Outlaw's Bible, The

Person-Number Systems of Sweden, Norway, Denmark & Israel

Physical Interrogation Techniques

Poison Pen Letters

Poisoner's Handbook, The

Police Sniper, The

Political Trashing

Practical Guide to Photographic Intelligence. A

Principia Discordia

Professional Kilters

Protective Services

Psychedelic Chemistry

Rants and Incendiary Tracts

Reborn in Canada, Second Edition

Reborn in the USA. Second Edition

Recreational Drugs

Resurrection of Anstrocracy. The

Right to Be Greedy. The

Rip-Off Book. The

Rip-Off Book Volume 2. The

Secret Science of Covert Inks. Th®

Secrets of Methampnetamine Manufacture

Selections from Free America

Selective Assassination

Sex Crimes Investigation

Shadowing and Surveillance

Shelters, Shacks and Shanties

Shoplifting and Employee Theft Investigation

Silencing Sentries

Silent Death

Sling. The

Subterranean Worlds

Subway Survival

Successful Armed Robbery

Survival Bartering

Surviving in Prison

Surviving Major Chemical Accidents

S.W.A.T. Team Operations

Take No Prisoners

Techniques of Burglar Alarm Bypassing

Techniques of Revenge.

Techniques of Safecracking

Techniques of the Professional Pickpocket

Twisted Image

211 Book. The

Undercover Work

Vehicle Theft Investigation

VONU

Who Says Paranoia Isn't "In" Anymore?

Wiretapping and Electronic Surveillance

World Power Foundation. The

You Can Be An information Writer

Your Revenge Is In the Mail

ORDER INFORMATION

DEALER UPDATES

Loompanics Unlimited currently publishes over 20 titles per year. New releases are announced every two months. Watch for Dealer Updates and flyers.

SPECIAL SALES

For orders of more than 500 copies of a single title, please inquire about special discounts.

We would appreciate receiving a copy of any catalog or newsletter featuring our books. If you need camera-ready art for your catalogs or newsletters, please let us know.

SUBSIDIARY RIGHTS

With rare exceptions, Loompanics Unlimited owns world rights to all titles in the Dealer Catalog. If you are interested in paperback reprint rights, foreign language rights, motion picture rights, or any other subsidiary rights, please contact our rights department

Loompanics Unlimited is seeking distributors and agents for markets outside the United States. If you are interested, please let us know.

DISTRIBUTORS

All of our titles are now available from Baker & Taylor, an international whole-saler, at industry-standard terms and discounts.

Baker & Taylor
Eastern Division
50 Kirby Avenue
Somerville, NJ 08876
1-800-526-3825
Baker & Taylor
Western Division
380 Edison Way
Reno, NV 89564
1-800-648-3540

Baker & Taylor Southeast Division Mount Olive Road Commerce, GA 30599 1-800-241-6004

> Baker & Taylor Midwest Division

501 S. Gladiolus St. Momence, IL 60954 1-800-435-1845

ORDERING INFORMATION

Please use an up-to-date Order Form. Prices subject to change without notice. Mail all orders to:

Loompanics Unlimited P.O. Box 1197 Port Townsend, WA 98368 U.S.A.

DISCOUNT SCHEDULE

All titles, mix & match)

1 thru 9= 20%

10 thru 49 = 40%

50 thru 99=45%

100 thru 199 = 50%

200 or more = 55%

Payment in full must accompany order. Orders without payment will be returned. No drop shipping, C.O.D. or telephone orders. No VISA, MasterCard or credit card orders.

U.S. Shipping Charges: We will bill you for the actual cost of shipping your order. Please specify LIPS (ground or blue label) or Post Office (book rate or first class). You must provide a street address for UPS shipments.

Foreign Shipping Charges: Surface Mail: 12% of total retail value before discount, PLUS \$6.00. Shipping is via surface mail unless other arrangements are made. We

cannot be accountable for orders not received in countries where insurance is not available, or orders that have been seized by customs.

Some of our titles are available from the distributors listed below — or try your favorite.

Homestead Books 6101 22nd Ave. N.W. Seattle, WA 98107 1-800-426-6777the distributors 702 S. Michigan South Bend, IN 46618 1-800-348-5201 inland Book Co. 140 Commerce St East Haven, CT 06512 1-800-243-0138 Left Bank Distribution 4142 Brooklyn Ave. N.E. Seattle, WA 98105 (206) 632-5870

COMING SOON

YOU CAN BE AN INFORMATION WRITER

by Duncan Long

The market for information writers is booming. Duncan Long shows how you can make good money in technical writing, articles, investigative reports, how-to books, and advertising. The author of more than 30 books and hundreds of articles, he shows you how to find paying markets, how to write proposals that get results, how to get paid before you start writing, and much more. The chapter on research alone will cut your writing time in half while doubling the value of your work. 1991. 514 x 814. 168 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-066-2.

FREEDOM ROAD

by Harold Hough

Have you dreamed about leaving the rat race but don't know where to start? This book will take you down the road to freedom, one step at a time. It will show you how to make a plan, eliminate your debts, and buy an RV. You'll learn about beautiful places where you can live for free. You'll learn how to make all the money you'll need from your hobbies. And you'll leam how to live a comfortable, healthy lifestyle on just a few dollars a day. Why wait for retirement when you can live a low-cost, high travel lifestyle today? Get on freedom road! 1991, 514 x 814.174 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-067-0.

CHECK FRAUD INVESTIGATION

by Burt Rapp

Because check fraud is small-time come. "serial swindlers" are able to move from town to town, passing bad paper wherever they go. Police writer Burt Rapp takes a look at all the techniques of the paperhanger: bouncing checks, stealing checks from banks and print shops, counterfeiting, and much more, including dozens of ruses that get people to accept bogus checks. Also covers money orders, warrants, drafts, even certificates of deposit (CD's). 1991. SW x 814.' 167 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

— SmaO Preu Review

"Damn keen catalog." — Dharma Combat

THE BEST BOOK CATALOG IN THE WORLD

Loompanics Unlimited Main Catalog

Our retail catalog is so popular that many bookstores have asked about buying copies for resale. Includes detailed descriptions of more than 700 hard-to-find books and videos on unusual topics. More than 250 large pages crammed with outrageous offerings. Also includes articles, essays and special features commissioned just for the catalog.

Subjects covered include: • The Underground Economy « Moneymaking • Tax Avoision • Privacy • Hiding Things • Fake I.D. • Surveillance • Investigative Skills • Crime • Police Manuals • Frauds & Cons • Computers • Locksmithing • Ninja • Self Defense • Revenge • Guns • Silencers • Bombs • Guerrilla Warfare • Murder • Survival • Self-Sufficiency • Homemade Shelter • Life Extension • Paralegal Skills • Sex • Drugs • Rock'n'Roll • Intelligence Increase • Science Frontiers • Heresy » Anarchism • Reality Creation • Mass Media • Self Publishing • And Much. Much Morel You simply must see it to believe it! 1991. 8-1/2 x 11. 254 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

[&]quot;We don't know when we've entoyed reading a catalogue so

[—] The Iodiaaapo& New«

[&]quot;Fully indexed graphically laid out the Loompanics catalog is a real shopping trip. And mil worth it"

THE COUNTERCULTURE

THS ABOLITION OF WORK

and oin« essa»»

- "BriiBtmilv funny-. Prmioetuise— Visionary-" Booklist
 "Many readers will enjoy this unique and Brdy pasting of many things deserving it-
- The Small Press Book Review
- "This collection is weft wank the price—outrageous and refreshing..."
- Nemos
- "One ofthe mast brilliant writers of our time." Factsheet Five
- "Some of the mast alarming, delightful. dsstmguAd, amusing, and offensive writings in history—"
 - Uttre Reader
 - "A mind-bending collection-"
 - Lett Bank Books
- "Those who do enjoy being challenged to think are herewith urged to buy this book udthout delay."
 - The Thought
 - "These are woratt to remember, to quote, to lock your doors from."
 - MalUfe

THE ABOLITION OF WORK

by Bob Black

Bob Slack's opposition io work has landed him on the pages of *USA Today*, *ne Wall Street Journal*, and *The Village Voice*, among others. His writings have appeared in hundreds of counter-culture publications. The title essay in this collection is probably the most well-thought-out condemnation ol wage labor ever to appear in print. The other essays are equally provocative and include the now-famous "Feminism as Fascism" and "Theses on Groucho Marxism." 1986. 5'4 x 8W. 159 pp, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-41-5.

RANTS AND INCENDIARY TRACTS

Edited by Bob Black & Adam Partrey

Subtitled "Voices of Desperate Illumination 1558 to Present," *Hants end Incendiary Tracts* is a collection of very loud outcries from very disturbed writers. Timothy Leary, the Marquis de Sade. Judge Roy Bean. Ezra Pound, Wilhelm Reich, the Ayatollah Khomeini, Max Stlrner, Valerie Solanas. Rabbi Meir Kahane. Anton Szandor La Vey. Kerry Wendell Thornley. Earth First!, and dozens more. "Why is a rant so important? Because no one dares speak his mind anymore." 1989, 5% x 814, 220 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-941693-03-1.

THE RIGHT TO BE GREEDY

(R)he Hight Ula 8e (Srcetro

These» On The Practical Necessity Of Demanding Everything

ot Demanding Everything by For Ourselves

A communist defense of pure greed? Out of the Situationist movement of the 1970's comes a challenging attempt to reconcile Marxist communism. with capitalist egoism. The authors propose that selfishness is the highest form of communism. that all morality is a form of self-sacnfice, that the true egoist transcends petty materialism tor a more rewarding form of self-fulfillment. One of the most challenging books you will over read. 1974, 514 x 814, 94 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-35-0.

"Arguably the beat book ever published on the history of Anarchism In the U.S." — Left Bank Books

"J «old mine- Anwne interested in the mots of free thought will be rewarded by reading «."—Claustrophobia

NATIVE AMERICAN ANARCHISM

by Eunice Minette Schuster

The history of anarchism to the Uniteo States from colonial times to the early 20th Century. Covers the abolitionists, women's rights movements, supporters of reproductive and sexual freedom, pacifist ana anti-war movements, alternative communities and much more. 1932. 5'w x 814. 202 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-94-6.

"A prophetic ttaempl at dMmwtg a coming utopia," — TbeEgost

"(Evans! forges. Bke a sword a symbol of left. and right)" wing critiques—"— Small Frkm Review

THE RESURRECTION OF ARISTOCRACY

by Rudolph Carlyle Evans Not everyone dreams of a "kinder, gentler" world — especially not Rudolph Carlyle Evans. His book is a call lor a new feudalism where a warrior elite will dominate the masses without apology. Stunning, frightening and inspiring.1988. 514 X 814.328 pp. soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-71-7.

O 94117

SELECTIONS FROM FREE AMERICA

by Bolton Hall

Bolton Halt was a pioneer in "alternative economics" at the turn of the century. One of the most creative thinkers of his time, he rubbed elbows with the likes of Emma Goldman and Benjamin Tucker. These 20 essays cover subjects such as taxes, co-operative living, potitical reform, money reform, monopolies, free trade, and much more, including an introduction by Mark Sullivan. 514 x 814, 199 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-65-2.

Segnar Kcbbearb

"Redbeard's vulgar (but eloquent! bombast, for all its affeaaaon. is a purgative, clauamy the mental system with its roughage— "— SmaU Press Review

MIGHT IS RIGHT

by Ragnar Redbeard

An egoist classic, Might Is (tight is a tireless, juicy rant against both political and moral rights. The world is governed by farce, not by genteel political or religious creeds, and the rule of Power is just natural, and will never be changed by ideologues. Those who have enjoyed Nietzsche and Stimer will not want to miss this exciting work, which includes an introduction by S.E. Parker. 1984. 5'A x 8%. 154 pp. solt cover. ISBN 0-915179-12-1.

[Page 3 is missing]

• • •

[Page 4]

- "An underground classic that's in a class by iisef."
- —Small Pres« Notes
- " i/ you've got a funnvbone, this'll lickte it pink."
- —Amazing Stories
- "Al least once a week someone comet in and oda for this book."
- —Abrakadabra⊠

PRINCIPIA DISCORDIA

or How I Found the Godden and What I Did To Her When I Found Her by Malactypae the Younger

Is it a joke disguised as a religion, or a religion disguised as a joke? This Is the official bible of the Dlscordian religion, which worships Eris. Goddess of Chaos. A classic of guerrilla ontology, includes an introduction by Robert Anton Wilson. 1980, $554 \times 8\%$. 100 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-040-9.

'Wital ir an 'Culla' who debunks — nay, demolishes — ite idea of natural righisi laws-"

—FREFANZINE.

NATURAL LAW

or Don't Put a Rubber on Your Willy by Robert Anton Wilson

A continuing episode in the critique of natural rights theories started by L.A. Rollins $The\ Myth\ of\ Natural$

Rights, Wilson lets fly at Murray Rothbard. George Smith. Samuel Konkin and other purveyors of the "claim that some sort of metaphysical entity called a 'right' resides in a human being like a 'ghost' residing in a haunted house." An entertaining, informative and well-thought-out book that should be read by anyone who has ever bean attracted to any ideology. 1987. S!4 x 8». 72 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-61-X

".<>> engrossing lour of Inner Earth"

—Sdence Frontiers

"For those who have enjoyed Ike Hobbit. Lord of the Rings, and similar alts Kaftan-Hihkei offer a stmewhat feasible explanation oft- the theory oft « hollow earth and sublet*- ratteen civilizasiQns,"

-Bookie

"This book ft written in such an exciting wgy rta I wanted to find various underground beasties. And that is the author's magtei"

—Fme

SUBTERRANEAN WORLDS

by Walter Kafton-MlnM

A delightful work tracing the histories of hollow earth theories to their origins. A journey into the human imagination as much as a journey to the center at the earth. Includes dozens of rare photographs and drawings. An excellent book for both teens and adults. 1S89. 7 x 9.306 pp. illustrated, soft covar.

ISBN 1-55950-015-8.

RigAfs 'LA Roifint

O 94067 She (Occult Scchuuluun Çotucr

THE OCCULT TECHNOLOGY OF POWER

by Alpine Enterprise

This book is reads like Machiavelli's *Tha Prince* edited tor the 20th Century. A masterpiece of conspiracy theory, it provides detailed instructions for achieving and maintaining total power over society. Knowledge \bullet Power \bullet Finance Capitalism \vee Politics \bullet Education \bullet Secret Societies \bullet And more, including an excellent bibliography. Fascinating stuff! 1974,6 x 9.62 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-009-3.

"A devastating antidote to Rothbard's The Ethics of Liberty." —Jeff RIggenta*

THE MYTH OF NATURAL RIGHTS

by LA. Rollin*

In this seminal work. LA Rollins effectively demolishes the myth of "natural rights." He exposes the "bleeding heart libertarians" who promote these rights, including Ayn

Rand, Murray Rothbard. Tibor Machan, Samuel Konkin and others. Rollins dissects the arguments for natural rights, cutting through the faulty logic to the core of libertarian dogma. An Important book for libertarians who take their ideas seriously. 1983. $5^{4} \times SVt$. 50 pp. soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-007-7.

```
'A joy a read." —Liberty
"Lucifer's Lexicon is great stuff" —New Libertsrisa
"Don't deny yourself these extraordinary puns and «ata-"
—taspiracy
```

LUCIFER'S LEXICON

by LA. Rollin

In the spirit of Ambrose Bierce's *The Dewi's Dictionary*, this is the first collection of Rollins' biting definitions and aphorisms which have singed the pages of many libertarian periodicals. A deliciously satirical piece of work. 1987, 554 x 854,135 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-13-1. "4 shocker!"—Ubestf Loves Library

THE WORLD POWER FOUNDATION

It* Goal* and Platform

by Harold Thoma*

Certainly the most reactionary book ever written. A group of millionaires plot to create a world where they are the masters and everyone else is either a slave or dinner: "Ultimately, everything is food, so the greatest sin is to waste it and the greatest folly is not to recognize it." Beyond Nietzsche, beyond Machiavelli, beyond even the Marquis de Sada. 1980, 554 X 854, 90 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-002-6.

Dropping Out

SHELTERS, SHACKS AND SHANTIES

by D.C. Beard

A fascinating book with over 300 pen and Ink illustrations and step-by-step instructions for building various types of shelters. Fallen tree shelters \bullet Indian wickiups \bullet sod houses \bullet elevated shacks and shanties \bullet tree houses \bullet caches \bullet railroad tie shacks \bullet pole houses \bullet log cabins * and many more. One of the great classics of outdoor lore. 1914,5 x 7,259 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-69-5.

CREST HIDEOUTS OF THE WEST

Shelters, Shacks and Shanties

D. C. Beard

"We thomughly enjoyed this book aid give it the high sign of approval" — Mongo Stack

GREAT HIDEOUTS OF THE WEST

by Bill Kaysing

An idea book for living free, this is a guide to imaginative hideouts in eleven western states and Canada. Caves, treehouses, cabins, mines, ghost towns, bams, warehouses, islands — even moveable hideouts like RVs and boats are covered. The needs for hideout survival are also covered, including food, water, clothing, cooking, bathing, security and communications. You never know when you might need a hideout. 1987. $5'4 \times 8!4$. 170 pp, heavily illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-82-8.

"You have to see this book for yourself." — Inter- neikusal Brotherhood of Mercenaries

THE LAST FRONTIERS ON EARTH

Strang« Places Where You Can Uve Fr«« by John Fisher

This amazing book discusses living in Antarctica. on floating icebergs, on platforms in the ocean, underwater, as a nomad, in an airship, and much more. For each place, the author considers cost of living, the availability of food and shelter, the climate and other important factors. There are places where you can live free — if you're determined. 1985. $5'4 \times 84 \times 125$ pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-24-5.

VO.NU

Ike 10, iw

1Sv Inn

⊠y hnndv source of information on feiling trees. splitting logs, making shakes, —and wmous npes of pumeemg skids." — Americas Survival Guide

VONU

The Search tor Personal Freedom

by Rayo, edited by Jon Fisher

Rayo was an early pioneer of libertarian theory. He coined the term "vonu" (invulnerability to coercion) and discussed non-political means of achieving freedom here and now. This collection of articles draws on Rayo's experiences as a van nomad and wilderness dweller. Loaded with practical information on how to squat on public or private lands and live well in the wild. 1983.5H x 8». 112 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-96-2.

'The advice is detailed, true, fill of wit. "— Whole Earth Ecolog

"...for home handypersons and prospective

Booklist

"One person's Junk may be tmoiher person's haute.- and Broadstmt tells how. A handy I book."

— The Arkansas Gazette

"It's all here in this book."

—HOME Magazbe

BUILDING WITH

And Other Good Stuff

l l«u«lr Im

I «mm: Vttóruiv

BUILDING WITH JUNK

And Other Good Stuff

by Jim Broadstnot

A complete guide to building and remodeling using recycled materials. Millions of dollars worth of building materials are thrown away every day. This book shows how to find, store and use this good stuff. Covers floors, ceilings, walls, foundations, roofs, plumbing, wiring, utilities, windows, doors, cabinetry, trim, insulation, appliances, furniture—even solar powerl 1990,8» x 11,159 pp, illustrated, hard cover.

ISBN 1-55950-036-0.

HOW TO BUY LAND CHEAP

Fourth Edition

by Edward Preston

Now in its Fourth Edition, this is the bible of bargain-basement land buying. The author bought 8 lots for a total sum of \$25. He snows you how to buy good land all over the country lor not much more. This book takes you through a step- by-step process for 1) finding cheap land 2) evaluating it 3) bidding on it 4) closing the deal. Addresses for hundreds of sources are provided, along with proven form letter* that get results. You can buy land for toss than the cost of a night out — this book shows how. 1991, 5'4 x 8'4. 146 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-064-6.

HowTo Buy Land CHEAP

Edward Preston

HOW TO START YOUR OWN' COUNTRY

'There's hope for you would-be potentates." — The Straight Dope by Cedi arfaww,

HOW TO START YOUR OWN COUNTRY

Second Edition

by Erwin S. Strauss

Start your own country' Yes! This book tells the story of dozens of new country projects and explains the options available to those who went to start a country of their own. Covers diplomacy, national defense, sovereignty, raising funds, recruiting settlers, and more, including names and addresses of current projects. Over 100 page* of fascinating case histories illustrated with dozens of rare photos. Second Edition. 1984, 5'4 X 8'4, 174 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0915179-01-6.

"Anyone looking for thru peal escape for more than just a visit will do well to read this down-home, fact-filled sampling of suggestions." —Book Reader

THE EDEN SEEKER'S GUIDE

Edited by William L Soany

A cornucopia of articles on where you can go to live The Good Life — and how to get there — from people who know. How to Leave the City • How to Make a Living in the Country • The Best Places to Live in the U.SA. • Affordable Hawaii • The Ozarks • Best of the West • Costa Rica • Oregon • Living on an Island • And Mora — including information on how to buy rural property. Get started on the road to your own personal Eden. 1989. 5'4 x 8'4 169 pp. soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-89-X.

Computers

"4 guile io the 'underworld' of bulletin board systems.**

— Personal Computer Magazine

"The Anarchist's Guide to the BBSistke book to read if you're looking for a gmind-letiet entrance to the tnmUe work! of electronic

— Anarchy

"The Anarchist's Guide to the BBSIs essentia! for anyone who has verboten btfomation to share with others."

— Mongo Slack

THE ANARCHISTS GUIDE TO THE BBS

by Keith Wade

A fascinating journey Into the world of computer Bulletin Board Systems. Tells you how to use bulletin boards, how to find the best of them and how to start one of your own. The author is a computer security expert. He lakes you on a lively tour of an invisible electronic universe. What you find there will surprise youl 1990.5'A x 8K. 94 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-5595O-O37-9.

"The Computer Undergroiuui is a highly detailed and closeup look of computer hacking, piracy, phreaking and crime. **

-Popular Communications

THE COMPUTER UNDERGROUND byM. Hirry

This book should be read by anyone who has personal records on computer files — which is to say everyone, since there are an estimated 50 computer databases that

keep track of each and every one of us. This huge book shows the tricks of the computer crook's trade. No other book takes you behind the scenes to meet the computer criminals and show you their methods. 1985, $_{;}$ 8'4 x it. 280 pp, illustrated, soft cover. , ISBN 0-915179-31-8. $^{!}$

... $\tilde{}$ riume i^* a descriptor of a dozen ntun KruRiMH different aimutal tedtnigees." — Personal Computer Magxrine

COMPUTER-RELATED CRIME

by the U.S. Army

This manual was prepared for the exclusive use COMPCTKtt—RELATED $_{Qf}$ (he u s Army c^OTj |me|lig8nca DMsron· |t

provides explicit details on how computer crime _ ?• Is perpetrated, how to detect it and how to

J(R)", prevent it Covers Data Diddling • Trojan Horse

- \bullet Salami Techniques \bullet Superzapping \bullet Trap $\tilde{\ }$ Doors \bullet Logic Bombs \bullet Scavenging e Piggy-
- ~——— backing « Impersonation e Wiretapping Simu lation And Much More. 1990. 8'4 x 11, 79 pp. " 'illustrated, glossary, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-027-1.

'Tre often wished that every writer submitting material m us understood and followed the advice Wilson includes regarding editors." — Writers Cecacctioa

FREELANCE WRITER'S HANDBOOK

by James Wilton

Written by author of more than 45 books and hundreds of magazine articles, this is a realistic guide to writing for a living. James Wilson tells you how to avoid being ripped-off while getting the most money for your efforts. Topics include: Branching Out to New Markets • Recognizing Turning Points • How to Handle Editors • Negotiating Contracts with Small and Large Publishers • Getting Paid • And Much Morel 1988.5'4 x 8%, 180 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-70-9.

Cl 84080

LOOMPANICS UNLIMITED • PO Box 1197 • Port Townsend. WA 98368

UNDERGROUND ECONOMY

JOB OPPORTUNITIES IN THE BLACK MARKET

by Burg» ** Laughlin

A complete survey of working conditions in the U.S. Black Market (the illegal, but victimless, economy). Covers pay, organization, risks, advancement, culture, society, prices and benefits. Some of the businesses covered include: Gambling, Narcotics, Abortion, Pornography, Loan Sharking, Prostitution. Liquor, and People Smuggling. Also includes organizational diagrams and a glossary of slang. $1978,554 \times 8\%$, 144 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-004-2.

These businesses are honest — but flfegoi"

— living Free

BLACK MARKETS AROUND THE WORLD

by Burgess Laughlin

The color and drama of illegal but victimless economic activities around the world are revealed in this fascinating book. Visit Ireland, The Netherlands, Sweden, Zambia, Singapore, Australia, Thailand, Canada, and many more places where people much like yourself earn their living by offering products and services that other people want and are willing to pay for — but which are declared illegal by their governments. 1981, 554 x 8». 144 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-003-4.

"A no-holds-bamd guide to the wide open world of the underground economy."

— Critique

"The Mmate book on financial privacy."

— Eden Press

"ifyou belie ve that government regulations are wise rules set up for the benefit of all of ta and taxes are our fair shore of common dudes, thenyou wouldn't want to read this book."

— Dillinger Relic

GUERRILLA CAPITALISM How to Practice Free Enterprise In an Unfree Economy

by Adam Cash

What good is "believing in" free enterprise it you don't practice it? This book gives you step-by-step instructions on how to do business "off the books": Doing business without a license « Getting customers to pay the cash • Keeping two sets of books • Investing unreported income • And much more. Highlighted with case histories of successful guerrilla capitalists. 1984.554 x 8%, 172 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-16-4.

THE ORGANIZATION OF ILLEGAL MARKETS

It is widely believed that monopoly control, based on violence, corruption or risk-spreading, is characteristic of the black market in illegal goods and services, such as marijuana and bookmaking. This book refutes that notion, and shows that illegal enterprises are likely to be smaller than their legal counterparts. A fascinating and iconoclastic look at the black market — which reveals more competition than generally exists in legal markets. 1988,854 x 11,54 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-34-2.

HOW TO DO BUSINESS "OFF THE BOOKS"

by Adam Cash

 $tnGuernlla\ Capitalism$, Adam Cash showed you exactly how millions of Americans are defending themselves against a greedy government by evading taxes. Now he digs aven deeper into the secrets of the Underground Economy with this amazing book. Learn to keep your underground income "off the books" and deal with (he IRS and others who want to burden you with taxes, fees, licensing requirements, etc. 1986.5W x 854, 156 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-25-3.

THE HIDDEN ECONOMY

The Context and Control of Borderline Crime by Stuart Henry

This is one of the most unusual books you will ever read — it is about an aspect of the Underground Economy not discussed In other books. It is about people who steal from their employers. There is a social network of petty thievery in every community in the world. This book explores that network: the people, the products, the impact on the economy. Well written and informative. this excellent book was out of print tor many years. 1978,554 x 8'4,206 pp, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-76-8.

"Bow to run a profitable cask banners either part-time or fitUMra—
— The Whole Work Casto*

HOW TO MAKE CASH MONEY AT SWAP MEETS. FLEA MARKETS, ETC.

by Jordan Cooper

After years of making good money at flea markets, the author lets you in on the secrets of success. What to sell • Transportation • SettingUp • How to Display Your Wares • Pricing * Saving Money on Food • Advertising • Rain and Bad Weather • The IRS • And Much More. 1988, 514 x 814.180 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-82-2.

BLACK MARKET OPERATIONS Mariretfng Theory end the Fencing of Stolen Goods

An examination of the fencing of stolen goods as an example of how the black market functions. Includes how the goods are stored, how they are sold to wholesalers (the fence) and retail customers (the street), how prices are set. how the goods get to market, and much more. $1971,555 \times 8'4,102$ pp. charts and graphs, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-017-4.

GETTING STARTED IN THE UNDERGROUND ECONOMY

by Adam Cash

Every year.billons of dollars go unreported and untaxed in the Underground Economy — and. contrary to government propaganda, it's not all drug dealers and criminals, but ordinary Americans like yourself that have chosen to not report all or part of their income. Adam Cash tells you how to ease your way into the tax-free Underground Economy.Soto for informational purposes only. 1987.514 x 854.160 pp, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-46-6.

arme sfumo rw luttoggy wotaw ecowmo MU tj
CüliVtfiV $\it j.HU$ uhlan of limrh $\it mt$ ltili" d
naaters

<ut Underground Economy

DRUGS

SECRETS OF METHAMPHETAMINE MANUFACTURE

Revised and Expanded Second Edition by Uncle Fester

A step-by-step how-to-do-it book on the manufacture of methamphetamine and psychedelic amphetamines. The result of ten years of practical experience. This book is not meant to encourage anyone to break the taw, but it does point out the ultimate futility of government prohibitions of '⊠controlled substances" by showing just how easily these substances can be manufactured. The second edition includes methods for making MOA and MDMA from plant oils. 1391.5% x 8». 160 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-070-0.

RECREATIONAL DRUGS

by Professor Buzz

The single finest book ever written on the manufacture of recreational drugs. Profusely illustrated, it covers the equipment, techniques and reagents used in the clandestine manufacture of illegal drugs. Procedures for crystallization, chromatography, distillation and reductions are given for the following types of drugs: Amphetamines • Hallucinogens • THC • Analgesics • Hypnotics, Sedatives and Tranquilizers. Also includes detailed instructions tor buying and maxing precursors. Sold tor Informational purposes only. 1989.8'? x 11.166 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-88-1.

PSYCHEDELIC CHEMISTRY

by M/cheaf Valentine SmUfi

The biggest, best, most complete book ever written on how to manufacture psychedelic drugs! Intended only tor those who have a thorough knowledge of advanced lab techniques in organic chemistry. Extracting THC from marijuana. Making LSD. Synthesizing cocaine. Mescaline, harmallne. muscimole and more. Out

of print tor years, now available in a revised, updated edition with much new material. 1981.514 x 8'4. 200 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-10-6.

GETTING STARTED IN THE ILLICIT DRUG BUSINESS

by Harolds. Long

Here Is a nitty-gritty, no bullshit Insider's look at the illegal drug business — the most Had about business in the world. Every facet of getting started in the drug trade is covered, including finding a source of supply, growing your business, packaging for sale, protecting your operation from competitors and the police, staying out of jail, and much more. This is the kind of information you cannot find anywhere else (except at the school of hard knocksj.Sold for informational purposes only. $1988.5^{\circ}4 \times 814.86$ pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-81-4.

AMO CPÏRATK5M 09

maiamias moa laaaaairaaaaa

jack a. »tmait

THE CONSTRUCTION & OPERATION OF CLANDESTINE DRUG LABORATORIES

by JadtB. Nimble

This book describes, in step-by-step, illustrated detail, how to set-up and run a clandestine drug lab — without getting caught! Jack B. Nimble reveals how to select a location, discusses safety precautions — including how and when to shut down — and gives advice on covering your tracks. Sold tor informational purposes only! 1988,514 x 8'4. 60 pp. Illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-40-7.

PRIVACY

'The sinpiimly moa comprehensive listing $e/confidential\ mail\ drops.\ A+in\ my\ book!"$

— Rebel

"For the mere, spook or moa of the shadows-"

— Covert Intelligence

'The moa comprehensive directory available"

— Personal Finance

"Husbands, wives, and people who hold sensitive positions most often resort to otaU drops in order to carry on their illicit ajftàs. It's for these kinds of chanteurs that the Directory of U.S. Mail Drops will be of greatest service"

— Screw Msgatiæ

HOW TO USE MAIL DROPS FOR PRIVACY AND PROFIT

by Jack Luger

Mall drops are the number one most important technique for Insuring your privacy. They are confidential mailing addresses that allow you to receive and send mail anonymously. How to select a mail drop; How to run a mail drop; Dodging creditors; Private safe deposit boxes: Sex in the mail: Fake ID; Financial privacy; Electronic mail drops; "Branch" offices; And much more. 1988, 514 x 8'4112 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-75-X,

DIRECTORY OF U.S. MAIL DROPS

With an Appendix for Foreign Countries 1991-92 Edition

Complied by Michael Hoy

This comprehensive directory lists over 800 companies all over the world who will rent you an unlisted address tor receiving and sending mail. Includes a detailed list of the services each company provides, such as secretariat support, fax service, telephone answering, and much more. Also includes hints on using mail drops for maximum personal and financial privacy. Widely recognized as the finest book of its kind. $1991,814 \times 11.62$ pp, more than 850 listings, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-063-8.

INVESTIGATIVE METHODS FOR WHITE COLLAR CRIME Edited by William B. Moran

This book was originally prepared to assist prosecutors and police in the investigation of white collar crime, it reveals in detail how government agents gather information, develop evidence, plan for search and seizure. and "link" suspects to each other. Recommended to anyone interested in the discovery of shady financial transactions or other investigative sciences. 1985,514 x 814.112 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-28-6.

HOW TO BEAT "HONESTY" TESTS

by Sneaky Pete
So-called "honesty" tests are now used widely
by employers to screen applicants for jobs and to
test current employees to see if they're harming
the company. This book takes a close look at
these tests. Most honesty tests are provided by
three companies, and they have predictable
patterns. This book will show you how they work
and how to defeat their attempts to probe your
psyche. 1989,514 x 814,46 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-013-1.

THE BIG BOOK OF SECRET HIDING PLACES

by Jack Luger

This is the biggest and best book on concealment of physical objects ever printed! Thishuge book tells how searchers find hidden contraband and how to hideyourstulf so it can't be found. Topics include where to hide, what to hide and how to hide your stuff. 1988.814×11.128 pp, more than 100 illustrations, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-66-0.

-Hits IS MY STASH OF UJOMPAaHcS Books ON HOIO TO SURVIVE- "A good book," "Pfaneer

HOW TO BURY YOUR GOODS

The Completa Manual of Long-Term Underground Storage

by Eddie the Wire

A completely illustrated guide to all the in's and out's of underground storage. Burial containers • Proper packaging • Locating a good site • The burial process • Protecting your site from discovery • Finding your site when you need your goods • Burying large machinery and gasoline • And Much Morel You never know when you will need weapons, food and other survival items. 1981.554 x 814.72 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-56-3.

HOW TO

BUCY

YOD'D GOODS

ID

at serrata. «»sw. staaaaxaaa isua

"If you are interested in disappearing successfully, Ms book can tell you how to avoid being easily found-. An axeltent reference book."

— Scfenee FkUon Review

a VMKMt-MIVk ilMA TAH ASP IWIM.T.-M.

HOW TO FIND MISSING PERSONS

by Ronald George Eriksen 2

"An excellent book

— Tracer Msgpnine

"A must read for those who don't warn m be found."

The classic book on hunting down anyone, anywhere. The author is a missing persons investigator who shares his hard-earned tips for finding people who do not want to be found. Shows how to use public and private records to track someone. Includes many practical ruses to get information from those who are unwilling to divulge it An essential book for any investigator, and for those who want to preserve their privacy. $1984.5'4 \times a'4.102$ pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-04-0.

HOW TO DISAPPEAR COMPLETELY & NEVER BE FOUND

by Doug Richmond

Heavy-duty disappearing techniques for those with "a need to knowl" This amazing book uses real case histories to show how to: • Plan a disappearance • Arrange tor new t.D. • Avoid leaving a paper trail• Cross international borders e Cope with the separation from a former life • Even how to stage a "pseudoclde" (making your disappearance look like death). Remarkable! 1986. SU x 8'4. 107 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-52-0.

HOW TO GET LOST & START ALL OVER AGAIN

by GeryB. Cinrit

Got money problems? This book will show you how to solve them and. if that fails, how to run from them. Includes: Keeping creditors at bay: The advantages and disadvantages of bankruptcy: Getting money to Get Lost with: Starting off with a clean slate - - including how to fake a job history and re-establish credit in your new name. 1986,5'4 x 854, 138 pp. soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-53-9.

METHODS OF DISGUISE

by John Sample

Here is an incredible, completely illustrated book on how to disguise yourself! Covers everything from "quick-change" methods to long-term, permanent disguises. Includes: how to assemble a pocket disguise kit you can carry with you and use at any time: ways to change your face, body shape, voice, mannerisms, even fingerprints: mail order sources for makeup, wigs, elevator shoes, fake eyeglasses, and much more. More than 139 detailed drawings. Learn to disguise yourself so completely even old friends wont recognize you! 1984,514 x 6'4.133 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915:79-92-4.

COMPARATIVE DATA

Slate and Provincial Licensing System*

by the US. Government

This hidden gem of a book covers the drivers licensing procedures for all 50 states and all Canadian province*. Shows exactly how drivers licenses are issued, recorded and filed. Includes Learner's Permits • Original Drivers Licenses • Drivers License Renewals • Driver Testing • Replacements for Lost or Stolen Licenses * International Drivers Licenses • Non-Oriver ID cards • Obtaining Driving Records * And Much More. 8'4 x 11. 136 pp. numerous charts and tables, soft cover.

"A swiple and rufevetKe mafwaifor Ae mvesagfr

HANDBOOK OF VITAL RECORDS INFORMATION FOR ATTORNEYS AND WELFARE WORKERS by Anonymous

The birth certificate is the cornerstone document in any set of 1.0., and this tells you everything you'll ever need to know about it: Confidentiality \bullet How to get official transcripts of birth certificates \bullet Adoptions \bullet Replacement birth certificates \bullet Name changes \bullet And much more. 5'4 x 8%. 82 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-14-8.

Handbook of

Vital Records Informatica for Attorneys and Welfare Worker* \$7.95

Cis

Fsasoiu-iayaasa S'/5T£«I3

THE PERSON-NUMBER SYSTEMS

OF SWEDEN, NORWAY, DENMARK & ISRAEL by the U.S. Gotremmertt

At look at how Big Brother plays in many Western nations. The "person number" is a unique identifier assigned to every citizen of a nation. The government report discusses how these numbers are created and used by governments the world over. Essential reading for those interested matters of IO. $8'4 \times 11$, 67 pp, tables and charts, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-36-9.

LOOMPANICS UNLIMITED • PO Box 1197 • Port Townsend. WA 98368

THE HEAVY DUTY NEW IDENTITY

by Jahn Q. Newman

Learn what It's realty like living under a new identity, in this hard-hitting book, you'll meat undercover cops, federal witnesses and fugitives from the law who've tried living the tie of an assumed identity. Newman provides a detailed program for establishing a new identity that will not fail. When there is no other choice — when your life depends on it — get The $Heavy\ Duty\ Next\ Identity$. 1991. 554 x 8». 69 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-062-X.

REBORN IN THE U.S.A.

"Sands lays out a master pint for—building a new identity, wish cautions on the points where b's easy to uni-iienacnaUy leave a trace."

— Factsheet Five

Personal Privacy Through a New Identity Second Editton

by Trent Sands

A complete guide to building a new identity in the United States from the ground up. Covers birth certificates, social security card, drivers license, passport, credit cards, and much more. Learn how to thoroughly document your new identity without revealing any information about your former life. 1991. 554×854 , 121 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-057-3.

"A valuable reference on the poUcies (or lack of them) that «ate and federal agencies fallow in issuing documents." — Privacy journal

THE CRIMINAL USE OF FALSE IDENTIFICATION

by the U.S. Government

Members of the U.S. Congress wanted to understand how fake I.D. is procured and used in the United States, so they conducted an in-depth study and put together this incredible report, ⊠escribes all the criminal uses for fake I.O. and how they work: credit card fraud, welfare fraud, food stamp fraud, insurance fraud, and much more. 1976, 554 x 854, 198 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-05-9.

The Crtnur.il Cse œ
False
Identification

REBORN IN CANADA

Personal Privacy

Through a New Identity

Second Edition
by Trent Sands

A complete guide to building a new identity in Canada from the ground up. Covers birth certificates. drivers license, social insurance card, passport, credit cards, and much more. Learn how to thoroughly document your naw identity without revealing any informMion about your former life. 1991.654×854.83 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-058-1.

BIRTH CERTIFICATE FRAUD

by The Inspector General

The birth certificate is the foundation, or breeder document for all other forms of identification in the U.S. The amazing government study shows exactly how birth certificates are obtained under false pretenses, counterfeited, or made from stolen blanks. Includes case histories of fraud by illegal aliens, minors, con artists and lawbreakers. $1988,854 \times 11.36$ pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-85-7

HOW TO GET tD IN CANADA

by Ronald George Eriksen 2 and Mlstar Completely

There are many books available on how to get 1.0. in the United States. Now. you can get documented north of the border, with How to Get I.O. in Canada. Learn how to get these pieces of I.D.: • Birth Certificates • Drivers License • Social Insurance Card • Passport • Secondary I.D. • And much more, including tips on using mail drops and staying free. Third Edition, 1990, 554 x 854,81 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-033-6.

FRAUDULENT CREDENTIALS

by the U.S. Congress

A government manual on phoney degrees, diplomas and academic credentials. Full of fascinating case histories of how doctors and other "professionals'* use lake credentials to engage in businesses they have not been trained or licensed for. Learn how fake

diplomas from "Harvard" and "Yale* are bought and sold, and what they're used for 1985, 6 x 9, 83 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-68-7.

FRAUDULENT CBBDENT1AL8

COUNTERFEIT I.D. MADE EASY

by Jack Luger

A complete guide to making your own IOI Using common tools and readily-available materials. you can make photo IO cards, drivers licenses, birth certificates, and much more. Includes illustrations of forgery techniques and tips on using the ID you create. There's no secret to making great looking ID — not with Counterfeit IJJ. Made Easy! 1990. 554 X 854, 131 pp, illustrated. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-90-3. -

LOOMPANICS UNLIMITED • PO Box 1197 • Port Townsend. WA 98368

Surveillance

A PRACTICAL GUIDE TO PHOTOGRAPHIC INTELLIGENCE

by Harold Hough

A guide to taking and Interpreting surveillance photographs, team how to: Take useful photos of objects miles away, and determine their dimensions \bullet Read documents burned to an ash \circ Take aerial photographs

- Use infrared light to capture invisible images Develop film anywhere, anytime Legally use surveillance photographs for commercial purposes
- \bullet And much more, includes actual spy photographs and many helpful illustrations. 1990,555 x 854,135 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-053-0.

WIRETAPPING ANO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE

Commission Studies

A gold mine of practical information relating to the nuts and bolts of wiretapping and bugging. Topics include: Audio Eavesdropping • Telephone Wiretapping « Infinity Transmitters • Special Purpose Microphones • Radio Eavesdropping Devices « Wireless Microphone Transmitters • Microwave Devices « Tape Recording Systems • Tracking Systems » And More. Contains surprisingly thorough, illustrated descriptions of a wide variety of electronic surveillance techniques and equipment, 1976,854 x 11. 112 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-005-0.

MADE EASY

EDWARD B. RITCHIE

LIP READING MADE EASY

by Edvard B. Nltchla

Here's a James Bond-type skill every snoop should be familiar with — "listen-m" on conversations you can't hear! Find out what deals are being made over seemingly casual lunches. Eavesdrop to your heart's content, Videotape now. translate later. Learn secrets — secretly! The author taught thousands of people to read lips. His easy-to-use. step-by-step. Illustrated method enables you to become a creative spy in just a few short lessons. 1985, 554 x 854. 136 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-22-9.

"This is not by any means a 'boy's book on »mapping'bur a serious text"

— Police Marksman

COVERT SURVEILLANCE & ELECTRONIC PENETRATION

Edited by William B. Moran

A how-to-do-it manual for government agents, this book details professional techniques for spying and eavesdropping. Topics covered include: Shadowing & Tailing • Fixed and Mobile Surveillance • Night Vision Devices • Electronic Eavesdropping Devices • Concealed Microphones • Wiretapping • Interception of Computer Data • Telephone Bugging » And Much Morel Is Big Brother watching you? You bet he is — and this book tells you exactly how. 1983, S'A x 854.124 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-20-2.

CODE MAKING AND CODE BREAKING

by Jack Lugar

Wo Iwa in an information age: information is bought. sold and stolen like any other good. Businesses ano individuals are teaming to keen their secrets safe with this practical, illustrated guide to building and busting codes. Learn how to construct simple or complex codes, team how computers are used to make and break codes. Learn why the most unbreakable code isn't at* ways the best Ideal lor those interested in professional and personal privacy. 1990, 554 x 854, 125 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-034-4.

"UnuzuMr weU-tmmn. sucarta. easy io fmfi" — ^stkMsal lâteftfgewe Cmter

THE CODE BOOK

Third Edition by iffchw.EAIaro.'t»

All about unbreakable codes and how to use them. No prior knowledge of mathematics is necessity to understand the easy-to-follow directions. One time pads, modulo based codes, public key systems, function ciphers, and much more. Obscura secrets known only to international espionage agents and professional cryptographers— now revealed for you to use! 1987.554 x 854, 106 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-49-2.

THE SECRET SCIENCE OF COVERT INKS

by Ssmusl Rubin

There are many books on codes and secret writing, but no others on secret inks. The author has opened his clandestine files to reveal formulas, recipes, directions and instructions for making the most amazing covert inks. Vanishing inks • Poison Inks • Incendiary and Pyrotechnic inks • Inks used by Gamblers • Mail Opening Techniques ® And much more. Over 60 years of research has been brought together In this masterwork. 1987. 554 x 854. 136 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

IS8N0-915179-44-X.

LOOMPANI.CS UNLIMITED • PO Box 1T9.7» Port Townsend. WA 98368

Investigations

Undercover Work

A Complete Handbook

by Burt Rapp

Undercover operation« have acquired a mystique and image of glamour that overshadows how truly grimy they usually are. This book gives the real inside story on how undercover operations are conducted. Contents include: • Getting Started • Training Agents • Establishing Cover * Infiltration • Gaining Confidence • Using Informers • Blackmail • Entrapment • Industrial Espionage • Planting Evidence • Getting Paid « And Much More, 1986,5H x 8%, 143 pp, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-32-6.

SHADOWING AND SURVEILLANCE

A Complete Guidebook

by Burt Bapp

This is a no-nonsense guide to shadowing and surveillance techniques with an emphasis on do-it-yourself, low-support methods. Tailing on foot and in a car \bullet How to lose a tail \bullet Using decoys and disguises \bullet Searching property \bullet Photographic surveillance techniques \bullet How to conduct a stakeout \bullet Electronic surveillance \bullet And much more. 1986. 5'A x 8'.4,136 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-33-4.

BODYGUARDING

by Burt Rapp

A professional, how-to-do-it manual on body guarding. Every aspect of protecting the life at the client is discussed in nuts & bolts detail. With over 80 photographs and illustrations, this is the finest manual ever written on the subject. 1988.5» x 8I4.290 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-63-6.

"Otte of those esceptionat books that way outclass evaythmgelse on the subject"

— Whole Earth Catsto«

~1 consider Ms book to be of gnat Mite to me and ad persons wuh mmatgaave needs"

— Rebel

Tour Muckraker's Manual has the front page worn off because is has been read be investigative reporters from the Cleveland Haus Dealer to the Columbus Dispatch. .VfiC etc. These guys are always borrowing « and are too cheap to buy their own copy. "

— Bounty Hunter Magazine

THEMUCKRAKER'S MANUAL

How to Do Your Own Investigative Reporting by M. Harry

How to dig out the dirt on anyone! Written far investigative reporters exposing political corruption, the detailed professional investigative techniques are useful to any investigation. Developing "inside" sources • Getting documents • Incredible ruses that really work • interviewing techniques • Infiltration • When to stop an investigation • Protecting your sources • And much more, including an extensive bibliography. 1984.5'.4 x 8'A. 148 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-03-2.

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

by tho Ü.& Army

A bodyguarding manual that describes the techniques used by the Secret Service and the State Department to protect diplomats and high- ranking officials. Guarding in public places; Securing private residences and offices; Bomb threats; Defensive driving; Trave! security; Secure communications; And more. Including worksheetsand checklists. 1990,8×x 11.140 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950429-8.

Fletto eurwiAB uhm

INTERROGATION

A Complete Handbook by Burt Rapp

A complete manual on interrogation — including how to survive being interrogated. Contents include: The history of interrogation. The basics of effective interrogation. Examination and cross-examination. Why interrogations sometimes fail. And much more. Everything you ever wanted to know about interrogation, but were' afraid to askl 1987, S'A x 8». 230 pp, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-59-8,

Locks

of there days."— Privacy FubBcarions

⊠techniques of : SAFECRACKING.

- The Seattle Times
- "The most comprehensive book ever written on the subject"
- Phoenix Systems
- "Everything you ever wanted to know atout

THE COMPLETE GUIDE TO LOCK PICKING

by Eddie the Wire

This Is the single finest manual on tock picking ever written — over five years of research went into its preparation. Detailed, illustrated, step-by-step instructions are given for picking ail the commonly found lock types. Also covered are various other ways of bypassing locks, how to mount practice locks, and much more. 1981. S55 x 855.80 pp. Illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-9151794)6-7.

Burglar Alarm Bipasmg

TECHNIQUES OF BURGLAR ALARM BYPASSING

by Wayne B. Yeager

Any alarm system can be beaten. This book shows how. Dozens of security systems are described to illustrated detail:

Magnetic Switches * Window Foil • Sound and Heat Detectors • Photoelectric Alarms • Central Station Systems • Closed Circuit TV • And Much Mora. You'll learn how they work and how they can be defeated. A must book for anyone concerned with security. 1990.555 x 855.104 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-032-8.

TECHNIQUES OF SAFECRACKING

by Wayne B. Yeager

No safe is secure, because locksmiths must be able to get inside if the lock breaks. This book illustrate* every known method tor breaking into safes, vaults and safety-deposit box« R Combination Guessing \bullet Combination Theft \bullet Drilling \bullet Punching \bullet Peeling e Torches \bullet Explosives. For all those fortunate enough to have something worth keeping safe. Technique at SafecrtKic-Ing is eye-opening reading. 1990.555 x 854.88 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-559504)52-2.

HOW TO MAKE YOUR OWN PROFESSIONAL LOCK TOOLS

Four Volume Set by Eddie the Wire

Complete, illustrated instructions for making your own professional lock tools — better than manufactured tools and much cheaper! All the tools you need are available In hardware and hobby shops with no questions asked.

Volume One: Lifter picks • Diamond picks • Snake picks • Plug spinners

• Tools for spring latches • Car-opening tools. 1980, 555 x 855. 31 pp, 23 illustration*, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-047-8.

Volume Two: Tension wrenches • Carrying cases • Mass production techniques • Impresstoning tools • "Stoning" picks. 1981, 555 x 855.50 pp, 24 illustrations, softcover. ISBN 1-55950-048-4.

Volume Three: Pick guns • Simulators • Tools for tubular locks • Tension wrenches for lever locks • Weighted tension wrenches. 1981.554 x 854, 44 pp. 28 illustrations, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-049-2.

Volume Four: Using a computer to generate pick profiles • Making "soft" break-ins that can't be detected • How to "case" a subdivision • One-handed tension wrench • Magnetizing picks tor concealment 1988,5'4 x 854.55 pp. 8 illustrations, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-050-8.

Three Volume Set (Vol*. 1-3) (ISBN 1-55950-0S9-X) Four Volume Set (Vol* 1-4) (ISBN 1-559504)60-3)

THE B & E BOOK

Burglary Techniques and Investigation by Burt Rapp

A practical manual designed for the police officer to charge of a burglary investigation and civilians interested in reducing their vulnerability to theft Includes: \bullet Illustrated Breaking and Entering Techniques \bullet Getaways \bullet Safe-Cracking \bullet Fencing Operations \bullet Gathering Evidence * A Guide to the Best Tools and Equipment. 1989, 555 x 855, 145 pp, illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-021-2.

THE 211 BOOK

Armed Robbery Investigation by Burt Rapp

This is a practical manual for the police officer working an armed robbery investigation. Learn how to handle a "211" in progress, how to take statements and process the crime scene, how to work informants and work-over suspects. All the tools and techniques are at your fingertip*. Includes valuable information on how to prevent armed robberies. 1988. 554 x 854. 172 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-559504)194).

△ LOOMPANICS UNLIMITED • P.O Box 1197» Port Townsend. WA 98368

Self-Defense

'This handy little manual leUs you htnr the spies and supertenesdoit' — Classic Moiorbooks

GETAWAY

Driving Technique» tot Escape and Evasion by Ronald George Eriksen 2

A veteran dirt-track racer and high performance driver reveals everything you need to know about escape and evasion techniques. Cornering, right-angle turns, S-turns. hairpin turns, the "bootlegger's" turn, the "moonshiner's" turn and other*. Ramming, blockades, vehicle modification and eluding .a tail are also covered. $1983,514 \times 854,48$ pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-98-9.

ARMED

DEFENSE

» «⊠me

4VaHUMVSSS«AV

"This book is for the person who has decided » luaaju« far self prelection' —American Survival Guide

ARMED DEFENSE

Gunfight Survival for the Householder and Businessman by Burt Rapp

This book will show you how to teach yourself to shoot well enough to save your lite in a variety of ugly situations. You will learn techniques and tactics that work, not Just reflections of somebody's theories. This book also covers what you need to know about the legal and emotional aspects of surviving a gunfight. 1989. 514 x 814. 214 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-92-X.

"ma ht of usefid infomotioit." — Journal of Gvil Defense

SURVIVING MAJOR CHEMICAL ACCIDENTS

And Chemlcal/BIotogicat Warfare by Duncan Long

Hardly a weak goes by without the report of some major chemical accident. This book tells you how to respond to chemlcal/biological threats. Includes a discussion of the types of dangerous chemicals you are likely to encounter, how they work and what effects they cause. Initial reaction, protective measures, and decontamination are then discussed, including complete addresses for ordering survival equipment and supplies. $1986.514 \times 854,172$ pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-38-5.

CLOSE SHAVES

The Complete Book at Razor Fighting by Bradley J. Stainer

This is the only book ever written on the bloody art of razor fighting. More than 60 photographs demonstrate the easy-to-understand techniques. Carrying and Concealing Razors • Fighting Grips • Stance and Body Movement • Vital Target Areas • Basic Attacks • How to Win a Razor Fight • And Much More. WARNING: This book is pretty gruesome. 1980, 554 x 854,86 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-008-5.

510.00

"4 W-U researched and highly readable Mirk on a subject that, like it or not. concerts us alt" — American Survival Guide

HOW TO SURVIVE A NUCLEAR ACCIDENT

by Dunean Long

Even with all the built-in safeguards, nuclear power plant disasters are possible — witness Chernobyl and Three Mite Island. This book shows what you can do now and in the event of a nuclear accident. Detection equipment• Protective suits, masks and filters • Deciding whether to flee or stay • Decontamination procedures for home, food and water • And much more. 1988. 554 x 814. 154 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-67-9.

NIGHT

NIGHT MOVEMENTS

Tranalatad from the Japanese

This rare translation of a Japanese military text is generally regarded as the finest study of mgnt fighting ever written. Used to train snipers, scouts and saboteurs in World War I. it has become one of the classic training manuals for insurgents all over the world. Cover Psychology • Silence • Dress • Vision • Hearing • Shooting • Demolition • Battles • And more. Essential tor the study of counter-insurgency and clandestine activities. 1913.554 x 854, 132 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-78-4.

survival

QARTERIK6

DUNCAN LOBO

O 13083

"4 fine book on banning." — Freedom Guide

SURVIVAL BARTERING

by Dunean Long

People barter for different reasons — to avoid taxes, obtain a better lifestyle, or just for tun. This book foresees a time when barter is a necessity. Three forms of barter: Getting good deals: Stockpiling for future bartering; Protecting yourself from rip-offs: And much more. Learning how to barter could be the best insurance you can find. 1986.554 x 854.56 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-37-7.

"Most valuable is the inclusion of many old and out-of-print books that may be looted if you jam" they sass in the first ptace." —Warriors

MANUALS ON MAYHEM A Complete Guide to the Literature of Combat Martial Arts and Serious Self Defense

by Bradley J. Stainer

Review» of over 150 books covering every conceivable type of combat self defense. Covers martial arts books, military combat texts, police manuals and civilian defense instruction publications. Each book is rated, with information on where it might be found. $1979,514 \times 854,86$ pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-001-8.

SUBWAY SURVIVAL

by Bradley J. Steiner

Subways are dangerous places, as any New York commuter knows. Home to scores of thieves and delinquents, they are the scenes of murders, rapes and robbings. Bradley Steiner, a martial arts instructor and author of several books on the martial arts, teaches you to defend yourself using your wits and the resources available in the subway. Men and women will team to protect themselves from armed and unarmed attackers. $1980.554 \times 854,141$ pp, heavily illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-000-X.

CRIME

COUNTERFEIT CURRENCY

How to *Heatly* Make Money; by M. Thomae Cotlint

Learn how counterfeiters make money that looks, feels end spends like the real thlngl Exact counterfeiting techniques are shown in step-bystep, illustrated detail. Printing money, "aging" money, passing money, buying equipment, setting-up shop — all the secrets of the counterfeiter are revealed In this book. Sold for informational purposes only. 1990, 554 x 854, 137 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-042-5.

"For the iton-angeb among us this 'jattuitae lawyer" mamud can be a handy reference an! eye-opener, interesting, tasty, and scary."

— Whole Earth Review

THE OUTLAW'S BIBLE

by EJL Baoxhle

The best "jailhouse" law book ever published — for people on the outside who want to stay there. This is a real life civics lesson for citizen lawbreakers: how to dance on the fine line between freedom and incarceration, how to tiptoe the tightrope of due process. Covers detention, interrogation, searches and seizures. The only non-violent weapon available for those on the wrong side of the law. 1985. 5» x 854. 336 pp. index, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915173-80-6.

CREDIT CARD FRAUD

by Burt Rapp

Written for police officers, this book is for those stung by credit card fraud: the merchant, the banker, the man on the street. It reveals all the scams, from forged cards to telemarketing npoffs. Learn how crooks turn credit into cash, automobiles and other big-ticket items. See how they gat cards and card numbers, and how they beat credit limits. Most importantly, learn how to spot frauds and stop them before they get started. 1991, 554 x 854, 127 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-055-7.

CREDIT CARD

FRAUD

Burt

FRAUDS.

RIP-OFFS AND CON GAMES

FRAUDS. RIP-OFFS A CON GAMES

by Victor Santoro

A startling and often humorous look at the wolves who are after your skin. Some of the fascinating scams covered include: • The Dirty White Collar • Securities Swindles • The "Terrible Williamsons" • The Gypsies »-Credit Card Cons & Catches • "Financial Planners" • Selling Counterfeit Ideas • Coat-Tailing • Fraud Salad: An Assortment of Con Games. 1988.5'4 x 854.188 pp, soft cover.

ISBNG-915179-57-1.

MAKING CRIME PAY

by Hm!d S. Long

What does it take to make crime pay? Written by a professional criminal, this book is packed with information not available anywhere else (except, maybe, in jail). It explains what makes some criminals successful while others get caught, it also discusses how to deal with police, courts, and the criminal justice system to minimize apprehension and conviction. 1988.554×854 , 81 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-63-0.

THE RIP-OFF BOOK The Complete Guide to Frauds, Con Games, Swindles and Rackets

by Victor Santoro

Learn what frauds are, how they work, how to protect yourself, and how to strike back when you're the victim. Classic Cons • Land Swindles • The Badger Game * Entrapment Frauds • Job Offers • Sex • Mail • Telephone Traps * More than 100 specific frauds exposed. The most complete book ever written on frauds and cons. 1984, S54 x 854.200 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-18-0.

BIP OFF

BOOK

VICTOR

S.'Hr'TORO

SUCCESSFUL ARMED ROBBERY

by Harolds. Long

A nuts-and-bolts manual on armed robbery written by a pro. Once inside, you'll find loot like this: \bullet How to plan a robbery \bullet Factors affecting your success \bullet How to carry out an armed robbery \bullet How to avoid self-caused failure « And much more. Must reading for cops and robbers everywhere. Sold for informational purposes only. 1990, S54 x 854.50 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-023-9.

THE RIP-OFF BOOK VOLUME 2

by Victor Santoro

Most people think of con artists as flim-flam men working Three Card Monte on a streetcorner. Victor Santoro exposes the big time rackets: doctors, hospitals, shrinks, lawyers, cops, military recruiters, stock manipulators, inside traders, the mafia, and

more. An encyclopedia of gyps, schemes, frauds and swindles, and ideas on how to strike back. 1988, 554 x 8'4. 129 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-47-4.

TfeW «»
of tie Ptvfeeaionei
PICKPOCKET

TECHNIQUES OF THE PROFESSIONAL PICKPOCKET

by Wayne B. Yeager

If you wonder how someone can get inside your pockets without your knowing, then get inside this book. You'll team all the techniques of the pickpocket: how they guess which pocket holds the loot, the grab and ran, the finesse lift, cutting the pockets, how they use accomplices, how they can steal a watch right off the wrist Learn how the pros get into your clothes, and what you can do to protect yourself. 1990,554 x 854,71 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-046-8.

ESCAPE FROM CONTROLLED CUSTODY

by Tony testa

Right now, there are people held captive all over the world. Some of them will try to escape. A few will succeed. This book takes you captive to show you what It's like. You'll learn to make knives from toothbrushes and printing presses from shoes. You'll follow prisoners through tunnels and over walls. Along the way, you'll hear about some of the great escapes: acts of bravery and cunning that stir the human spirit, 1990,554 x 854,144 pp, illustrated, index, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55960-038-7.

ESCAPE

<0.95

HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION

HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION

by Burt Bapp

A detailed police manual on the procedures for Investigating a murder. This is a fairly grisly book, not for the weak at heart. Covers » Arriving on the Scene of a Murder • Handling Murder Suspects • Estimating Time of Death ® The Investigators Log • Sketching a Murder Scene® Using Psychics and Hypnosis • What Really Happens at an Autopsy • And Much More. 1989, 554 x 854, 180 pp. Illustrated, soft cover.

'The realities of prison Ufe ante through inflamumty in this rottgk-cut, ocatsioiudly profane book."

— Booklist

SURVIVING IN PRISON

by Harold & tang

ISBN 1-55950-020-4.

A disturbing account of life behind bars. The author has spent the last ten years in prison. He describes how prisons are run: the penal code and the cellblock code. He takes you out to the yard and into the hole. He explains why rehabilitation programs fail. And he reveals what is required to survive the personal degradation, brutality and humiliation found in contemporary American prisons. $1990.854 \times 11,128$ pp, softcover.

ISBN 1-55950-044-1.

 $\boxtimes 40070$

 $\ll 4.95$

VEHICLE THEFT INVESTIGATION

A Complete Handbook

by Burt Bapp

Auto theft is big business today, and getting bigger. This invaluable handbook will serve as a source and investigative guide tor the patrol officer, the plainclothes policeman, the civilian insurance investigator or claims adjuster. Covers vehicle theft techniques, the illicit parts business, insurance frauds, the crime lab, and much more. 1989.554×854.120 pp. Illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-010-7.

HOW TO COLLECT ILLEGAL DEBTS

by Hamid S. Long

If a deadbeat owes you money for drugs or a gambling dabL who ya gonna call' This book shows how to collect illegal debts, and the tactics may surprise you. How to find

a subject's weaknesses; Making arrangements for payments; Creating an atmosphere of fear; What to do when all else fails; And much more, including how to set-up an illegal debt collection business. $1990, 554 \times 854.69$ pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-041-7.

I HOWTO , eotiKT • ntfauiwî •

\$8.95

ÎJPM6 21

WMISU1 4» m M« «MUÌM | CaBiSWWICK'iS rOtESMS | UlMtllll M ttl UH $\boxtimes 34052$

CRIMES INVOLVING POISONS

by th® U.S. Army

A military police manual on the investigation of crimes involving poison. Covers \bullet Poisons and Their Effects \bullet Symptoms of Poisoning \bullet Crimes Associated with Poisons \bullet Crime Scene Investigation \bullet Laboratory Tests \bullet Interviewing Witnesses \circledR And Much More. 1967. 854 x 11.16 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-028-X.

shofufh-m;
AWO
CUPIO» tX THEFT
lW:STt<MHOM

 $\boxtimes 40051$

"hteal for retailers, security managers and security

SHOPLIFTING ANO EMPLOYEE THEFT INVESTIGATION

by Burt Bapp

Hvary year, businesses lose billions of dollars to shoplifters and dishonest employees. This book will help them fight back. It includes an incredible, illustrated encyclopedia of alt the methods used by shoplifters. Also. 12 methods employees use to steal their bosses blind. Detailed information on how you can battle losses due to theft. 1989, 554 x 854, 172 pp. illustrated. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-87-3.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

New Technologies and the Constitution by the U.S. Gangrene

A truly frightening assessment of new criminal justice technologies and their Impact on our basic freedoms. Includes: Electronic Surveillance • Computerized Data Matching • ONA Typing • Automated Fingerprint Identification • Biometric Security Systems • Electronic Monitoring « Drug Therapy • Hormone Manipulation • Due Process and The Right to Privacy. 1989, 754 X 10, 56 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 1-55950-016-8.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE

NEW TECHNOLOSIES 4NP THE CONSTITUTION

SEX CRIMES INVESTIGATION

by Burt Bapp

AH sorts of sex crimes are in the news these days — more than ever before. This book is a police manual for the Investigation of sex crimes. A practical guide to investigating rapes, prostitution. pornography, child molestation, snuff films, sex in the mails, computer sex crimes, and much more. No modem police or investigative library is complete without this book. 1988.554×854.198 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-72-5.

O 55071.

SEX CRIMES INVESTIGATION

r«M*neAi. uam'aì. «435

WEAPONS

HOMEMADE GUNS AND HOMEMADE AMMO

by Ronald B. Brown

How many "homemade gun" books have you read, only to discover that you need a metal lathe or milling machine? This book will teach you to make guns — and ammunition — with simple handtools and everyday materials. Step-by-step photographs, drawings and plans show how to make: A12 gauge shotgun \bullet A muzzleloader \bullet A double-barrel \bullet A wooden gun. Five simple gunpowder recipes and two simple pnmer recipes are also included. 1986.514 x 814,190 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-39-3.

SWAT.

TEAM OPERATIONS

'This book will help S. IK4.Z team members deal with a broad range of threats quickly."

- Law and Order
- ".4 guide to putting together a crack SWAT team through proper training, recruiting nnd equipping."
 - Police Magazine

S.W.A.T. TEAM OPERATIONS

by Burt Bapp

All the available information on S.W.A.T. team tactics combined with over 100 photographs and Illustrations make this the best S.WJLT. training manual ever. Covers these threats: barricaded gunmen, snipers, hijackers, terrorists, wild mobs, rock houses, and much more. It's also a training guide, including entering buildings, team deployment and movement, setting-up ambushes, using snipers, gathering intelligence and using sophisticated weaponry. 1990. 814 x 11, 151 pp, heavily illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-035-2.

HOME WORKSHOP EXPLOSIVES

by Uncle Fetter

A guide to making demolition-strength explosives using readily available materials and supplies. The detailed, illustrated instructions rely on fairly simple procedures. Covers »Nitroglycerin • Nitroglycol • Nitromannitol • PETN • RDX (Cyclonite) • And more, including detonation systems. Sold for informational purposes only. 1990. 514 x 814, 126 pp. illustrated, soft cover

ISBN 1-55950-022-0.

"Professionals and intmsud laymen should not be without it" '

—The Official Cop Catalog

THE POLICE SNIPER.

by Burt Bapp

This exciting book examines the police sniper's role, since his duties will determine his equipment and tactics. Every phase of the police sniper's mission, from selection and training to actually shooting people, is examined. Covers a variety of realistic situations in illustrated detail. 1988.514 x 814. 196 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-77-6.

THE SLING

For Sport and Survival by CHH Savage

A complete, illustrated guide to making and using a sling — the ancient weapon David used to kill Goliath. Slings are silent, accurate and deadly. Easily improvised and highly portable, they are increasingly used in urban guerrilla warfare, particularly in Northern Ireland and Israel's West Bank. Step-by-step, illustrated slinging stances, construction techniques and ammunition ideas highlight this book. 1984.514 x 814.72 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

WEAPONS $^{^{\circ}}$ gr. in AMERICAN

PRISONS 3^{V} -A«-. —

IMPROVISED WEAPONS IN AMERICAN PRISONS

by Jack Luger

Dozens of rare photographs highlight this fascinating book on how weapons are made and used in American prisons. Covers knives, garottes, fire bombs, blunt instruments and guns. Also includes information on how weapons are smuggled into prisons, how they are hidden once inside and how they are used in escapes. 1985, 514×814 , 83 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-26-1.

"Easy and very practical reading no matter which side of the display table you re on."

— Gun Week

THE COMPLETE GUIDE TO GUN SHOWS

by Thomas W. Thielen

Gun shows are great places to buy not only guns and ammo of all kinds, but also survival and military surplus gear at the lowest prices anywhere. This guide tells you how to locate a gun show, how to get the best deals, how to be a dealer, trading tactics, even how to promote and run your own gun show. 1980. 514 x 814. 118 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-99-7.

MURDER & TORTURE

THE POISONER'S HANDBOOK

by Maxwell Hutchklneon

One of the most gruesome books ever printed. Covers poisons and how to use them, including: Plant Poisons • Animal Toxins • Chemical Poisons • Terrible Polsons * Lethal Drugs • Poisonous Gases • And More. Also covers some methods of delivery and antidotes. Sold for information purposes only. 1988,554 x 854,64 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-73-3. UKCHE FESTER

SILENT DEATH

by Uncle Fetter

Underground chemist par excel lance Uncle Fester turns his attention to poisons — and the result is *Silent Death*. A complete guide to poisons, their administration and detection. Inorganic Poisons • War Gases « Nerve Gas • CIA Shellfish Toxins • Time Delay Poisons • Botulism « And much more. Sold tor informational purposes only. 1989,554 x 854.123 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-86-5.

"Hunting Humans is must reading for anyone interested in crime, sociology or human behavior."

— Jack Olsen, author of Son and Doe.

"Hunting Humans is a book which should be hunted down by anyone and everyone who is aware of the menace of murder in our midst — it's a veritable mo's Mo of whodunnits in serial slayings."

- Robert Bloch, author of Psycho
- "7 highly recommend it "
- Maury Terry, author of The Ultimate Evil
- 14 grim but good popular reference work "— Booklist
- "A must-have book. Highly recommended." AFRAID

HUNTW.G! HUMANS

HUNTING HUMANS

An Encyclopedia of Modem Serial Killers by Michael Newton

More than 500 detailed case histories of serial killers from the 20th Century. This disturbing book describes their lives and their exploits without any varnish or puffery—the chilling details speak for themselves. More than 60% of the killers described here have never been mentioned in a published book before. This huge book is an unforgettable chronicle of the world's most deranged homicidal maniacs. 1990. 854 x 11. 353 pp, illustrated. hard cover.

ISBN 1-55950-026-3.

PHYSICAL INTERROGATION TECHNIQUES

by Richard W. Krousher

One of the most disturbing books ever pnnted. Detailed instructions for torturing information out of an unwilling subject. Includes humiliation, confinement, sensory deprivation, abrasion, electricity, and other painful techniques. Most people will not have the stomach to read it; those who do will learn more about torture and torment than they dreamed possible. Sold for information purposes only. 1985, 554×854 , 93 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-23-7.

EXECUTION

by Bart Rommel

A chilling examination of capital punishment, including detailed descriptions of all the techniques used by governments to put people to death: • Hanging • Electrocution • Beheading « Shooting • Gassing • Lethal Injection • Burning • Drowning • Entombment • Death by Nature • And many others, including a section on future technology such as microwaves and lasers. WARNING: The explicit writing in this book may ba disturbing to some readers. 1990.554 x 854. 119 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-051-4.

EXEEUTIDn

TOOLS a TECHNIQUES

SILENCING SENTRIES

by Oscar Olax-Cobo

Oscar Diaz-Cobo shows how to take out a sentry without making a sound. He should know. He's instructed members of the Elite Military Forces and Security Agents in the art of close combat. Learn how to approach a sentry, what his weak points are. how to remove him. what defenses he will likely use. and morel Dozens of incredible photographs illustrate this well-written manual. 1988. 514×854 , 92 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-84-9.

PROFESSIONAL KILLERS

An Inside Look

by Burt Rapp

A professional police writer. Burt Rapp has explored the world of paid killers indepth. Come along as the hit goes down. Leam how hired guns get their assignments, get nd of their victims, get away without a trace. Leam how much hit men get paid, what weapons they prefer and why. Meet super-assassins from the Soviet Union, Israel and the United States. Get the inside look at a dark profession. 1990. 554×854 . 157 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-054-9.

SELECTIVE ASSASSINATION

As An Instrument of National Polley

by the U.S. Government

Reprint of a government document that discusses the United States Government's use of assassination to forward political goals. Includes details on how targets are selected, how missions are planned, how personnel are chosen and trained, how coverups are conducted. A shocking but true account 1990, 6 x 9, 57 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-030-1.

CURIOUS PUNISHMENTS OF BYGONE DAYS

by Alice Mono Earle

A book on tortures inflicted by Church and State. Originally published in 1896. this strange book will fascinate anyone interested in crime and punishment and the neverending saga of man's inhumanity to man. Chapters include: The Bilboes; The Ducking Stool; The Stocks: The Whipping Post: The Scarlet Letter; Branks & Gags; Branding

& Maiming; Public Penance; Military Punishment: The Punishment of Authors and Books. 1896.5 x 754,149 pp. illustrated, soft cover. ISBN 0-915179-54-7.

REVENGE

"Chillbig aid effettive."

•— Science Fiction Review

TECHNIQUES OF REVENGE

by Victor Santoro

The "Godfather of Harassment* strikes again with this collection of techniques for inflicting devious mayhem on the ones who make life miserable for the average guy. Whether you've been mistreated by the media, dumped by your date or berated by your boss, you'll find sure-fire ways of getting "satisfaction." Includes advice on determining your target's vulnerabilities and Improving your timing. 1985.5'4 x 8'4.98 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-29-6.

"This is not a book for ma guys This is a book for people who sincerely www to toot other people."

— Fscttheet five

TAKE NO PRISONERS

Destroying Enemies with Dirty and Malicious Tricks $by\ Mack\ Nasty$

Mack Nasty doesn't believe in holding a grudge. He believes in swift, sure and devastating retribution. In this book. Mack reveals the most deliciously despicable revenge techniques ever conceived. How to destroy your enemy's house or car. How to get someone arrested for drug trafficking, kiddie porn, firearms violations or product tampering. Sold for entertainment purposes only. 1990.5'4 x 8'4.118 pp. soft cover.

ISBN 1-55950-043-3.

FIGHTING BACK

Pomo«

Pew £ettew

VICTOR SANTORO

FIGHTING BACK ON THE JOB

by Victor Santoro

One of the most satisfying "revenge" books ever published! Tells how to strike back against a lousy boss, lent fellow employees, ihe company spy. and anyone else in the workplace who has ticked you off. It you're getting canned, why not take everyone else with you? How about sailing company secrets to the competition? Remember, your boss can only wreck your life, but you can wreck his business. Sold lor entertainment purposes only. 1982.5'.v x 8*4.149 pp. illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-11-3.

"Sveiythingyou need to kame to get wmge front the safety tf a malbost" — Mfaokoota

POISON PEN LETTERS

by Keith Wada

A complete guide to getting revenge through the mail, if you've had problems with people or organizations that seem too big to fight back against, this book is for you. Covers retaliation against Individuals, corporations and even government agencies. Includes nearly 100 letters, along with tips on stationary, mailing, and how to keep from getting caught Sold for entertainment purposes only. $1984.5'4 \times 8'4.103$ pp, soft ISBN 0-915179-15-6.

DISRUPTIVE TERRORISM

by Victor Santoro

One lone gunman with a .22 rifle can shut down the etactricat power for an entire city. This chilling book reveals how a handful of terrorists can bring America (or any other modem nation) to its knees by systematic disruption of centralized services: power, communications, transportation, water supply and food distribution facilities. One of the most illuminating books on terrorism ever written. $1984.5'4 \times 8'4.140$ pp. soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-17-2.

YOUR REVENGE IS IN THE MAIL

by Keith Wada

There are a lot of jerks in the world who need to be taught a lesson. The problem is, how to get to them without causing yourself a lot of trouble? The answer is this book. More than 60 letters you can copy and use to get even. Insurance adjusters, bank

tellers, salesmen, even government officials get their just desserts. Sold *tar* sidesplitting entertainment purposes only. 1988,554 x 8'4,168 pp, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-74-1

"Very timely in the wake of the Gary Han scandal, explaining hot" to decow (or set up) a candulae in that very way, among " \tan "

— tapiracy ~-

POLITICAL TRASHING

by Victor Santoro

This book will help many people express their true political leanings — by trashing a politician's campaign so bad he'll have to cast his vote from the landfill. How to plague a campaign with dirty tricks and get away with it You could vote, or write letters, or join causes — or you can have somefunand trash the bums! 1987.5'4 x 8'4.168 pp, illustrated, soft cover.

ISBN 0-915179-64-4.

Order Form

[Page 21 is missing from the FBI scan] $\,$

The Ted K Archive

Loompanics Unlimited 1991 Dealer Catalog

Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) file on Loompanics Unlimited,
Publishers/Sellers of Unusual Books, 1981 - 1995.
<governmentattic.org/4docs/FBI-Loompanics_1981-1995.pdf>
Contains many scanning errors that could do with correcting.

www.thetedkarchive.com